GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY

Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building 688 Route 15 Mangilao, Guam 96913 | (671) 300-6058

Aplacho Sewer Pump Station Drainage and Roadway Improvements GWA
GWA Project No. $S22-03-BND
IFB-02-ENG-2022
GWA RFI Response Nos. 1 and 2 to Contractor Inquiries

This Addendum and/or Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents and/or given for informational
purposes and to the extent the responses below modify the bid documents, please treat them as an amendment to the Bid. The following are responses
to RFls received:

NO. DATE QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED GWA RESPONSE

Questions from June 20, 2022

1 “On the Unit Price Bid Form kindly clarify which scope belongs to Item No. 7: Road reconstruction to be from Station 27+10 to
Item 7 Road Reconstructions and which belongs to Item 8 Road Station 30+00 due to the road on going deterioration.
Resurfacing?
Item No. 8: Delete Road Resurfacing.
7. Road Reconstruction (including saw cutting, removal of
pavement, sub-grade prep/compaction, subbase, aggregate, tack See Addendum 01.
coat, and pavement)

8. Road Resurfacing (including saw cutting, removal of pavement,
subgrade, prep/compaction, subbase, aggregate, tack coat, and
pavement)”

2 “On the Unit Price Bid Form, kindly clarify Item 10 tack coat/prime Delete Tack Coat/Prime Coat. See Addendum 01.
coat will be the priced for 1" thick hot asphalt concrete friction
course and exclude the 3" thick hot asphalt concrete pavement.”
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Questions from July 12, 2022

1

"The IFB states that the contract duration for the project is 155
days, kindly confirm that this is after the processing of all the
necessary permits."

Refer to the Agreement Between Owner and Contractor for
Construction Contract in Section 00520, Article 4, paragraph
4.02 on Contract Times: Days

“The Work for Base Bid will be substantially completed within
155 calendar days from Notice to Proceed issuance as provided
in Paragraph 4.01 of the General Conditions, and completed
and ready for final payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06
of the General Conditions within 185 days after the date when
the Contract Times commence to run.”

Contractor shall achieve substantial completion within 155
calendar days, which shall include processing and obtaining all
necessary permits.

Any claims for the adjustment of contract time shall comply with
Section 00700, Article 11, paragraph 11.05, Change of Contract
Time.

"We would like to confirm that in the ‘Resurfacing’ segment of
the project, if it is possible that we fully remove the existing
asphalt pavement and make the section same as the
"Reconstruction" segment per plan?"

Road reconstruction to be from Station 27+10 to Station 30+00
due to the road on going deterioration.

Delete Road Resurfacing.

See Addendum 01.
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3 "Under project specification Section 156.06 (l), can you please Temporary signs and traffic devices shall be removed from the
clarify the removal of traffic signs and devices during non- travel way when they are not in use. If the temporary signs and
construction operation. This may be hazardous especially at traffic devices are needed during non-construction hours for the
night if we happen to start excavating. From our site visit, all safety of the public, then they shall remain in place and be

vehicles passing through the job site are speeding up. Note, the | visible to the motorists.
jobsite area is curve and prone to accident.”

4 "During the site visit we were unable to identify the location The fire hydrant has already been removed. Hydrant work is
of the fire hydrant as per plan. Can you please indicate the not in contract. See Addendum 01.
existing fire hydrant and the proposed location."

Bidders are also notified to visit GWA website: http://guamwaterworks.org/bids/ to ensure that addenda to the bid, answers to questions, and

reminders are communicated to all bidders throughout the solicitation process.

MIGUEL C. BORDA’LLO, P.E.
General Manager

cc: MCB, RAC
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